
City of Norwood Young America 
City Council Agenda 

March 13, 2017 – 6:00 p.m. – City Hall Council Chambers 
 
 
       1.   Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

      1.1   Pledge of Allegiance 
  
2.   Approve Agenda 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment (Individuals may address the City 

Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three 
minutes.  The City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct 
that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting agenda.) 
 

4.   Consent Agenda (NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single 
motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made prior to that time.  Anyone present at the meeting may request an 
item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please  inform the Council when they approve the agenda for this meeting.)      
4.1 Approve minutes of February 27, 2017 meetings 
4.2 Approve payment of claims 
4.3 Approve 2017 Lawn Abatement Contract with Dave’s Season-All 
4.4 Approve resignation of Fire Fighter Matthew Smith   
 

5.   Public Hearings 
5.1  Ordinance No. 284,  Amending Chapter 7 to remove No Parking Restriction on Brush Street 
       

6. Old Business 
 6.1    The Harbor Bus Grant – FY 2016 Certifications and Assurances 
 

7. New Business 
7.1   City Branding & Marketing 
7.2   2017 Goals & Objectives 
7.3   Resolution 2017-06, Carver County Transportation Sales Tax 
7.4   Ordinance No. 284, Amending Chapter 7, to remove No Parking Restriction on Brush Street  
7.5   Special Meeting – Joint meeting Planning Commission, EDC, & Chamber of Commerce Board 
 

8.   Council Member’s Reports 
 
9.   Mayor’s Report 
 
10. Closed Meeting 

 
      11.  Adjournment 
 
*The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, 
council review and discussion.  No action is required by the City Council:  February building permit report, 
February Sheriff’s Report 
  

UPCOMING EVENTS 
 
March    17 Highway 212, SW Corridor Transportation Coalition – 7:30 a.m., Chaska 
March    21  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m.; Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. 
March    27  City Council Work Session, EDA and City Council – 6:00 p.m. 
April       12 Safety Committee – 1:30 p.m. 
April       12  Economic Development Commission – 6:30 p.m. 
April       13  Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
 
 



City of Norwood Young America 

City Council Workshop Minutes 

February 27, 2017 – 6:00pm – City Hall Council Chambers 
 

Council Members Present:  Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz 

City Staff Present:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes, Public Works Director Brent Aretz 

Others Present:  Charlie Storms, Jim Ische, Lyndon Robjent, Dave Hemsey 

 
      

1. Call Meeting of City Council Workshop to Order 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Carol Lagergren at 6:00pm. 
               

2. Approve Agenda 

Carver County Transportation Sales Tax  

Jim Ische, Lyndon Robjent and Dave Hemsey from Carver County presented a proposed ½ 

percent sales tax and also increasing the wheelage tax from $10 to $20 per vehicle.  This tax will 

generate approximately $3.5 million per year for a total of $102 million by 2041. Currently 26 

counties in Minnesota have a ½ percent sales tax that assists in supporting transportation. 
 

3. Adjournment 

Motion:  Stolz to adjourn the workshop at 6:54pm.  Second McPadden.  All in favor, motion carried. 

  

Sincerely Submitted: 

 

        

______________________________________ 

Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer  

       ____________________________________ 

       Mayor 

 



City of Norwood Young America 

City Council Minutes 

February 27, 2017 – 7:00pm – City Hall Council Chambers 
 

Members Present:  Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
City Staff Present:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Kelly Hayes, Public Works Director Brent Aretz, 

Planning Consultant Cynthia Smith-Strack 

Others Present:  Tom Ridge, Tom Sudheimer, Adam Glander, Cathy Storms 
      

1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 7:05pm. 

1.1   Oath of Office 
 

2. Approve Agenda 

Amend agenda:  removal of 1.1 Oath of Office (taken during the EDA Meeting) and addition of 7.9 

Advertise for Pool Staff. 

Motion:  Storms to approve the agenda with the said changes.  Second Heher.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

a) Ironman Bike Ride  -  Tom Sullivan Ridge 

Tom Ridge of the Ironman Bike Ride presented the planned event on April 30, 2017.  The Pavilion 

will be one of the rest stops.  Mr. Ridge was guessing that bikers will probably come through 

Norwood Young America between 8:30am and Noon.  Bikers are required to follow all traffic signs.   
 

4.   Consent Agenda     

4.1 Approve minutes of January 23, 2017 meetings 

4.2 Approve payment of claims 

4.3 Request for Proposals – Liquor License at Pavilion 

4.4 Request for Bids – Lawn Mowing   

4.5 Request for Bids – Hay Baling 

4.6 Lawful Gambling Application – The Young America Baseball, Inc. 

4.7 Carver County Collaboration Agreement for GIS ESRI Software 

4.8 Schedule Public Hearing – to remove no parking on Brush Street 

Motion:  Heher to approve the consent agenda.  Second Stolz.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

5.   Public Hearings 

 5.1    Ordinance No. 282 - Chapter 2 Amendment - City Council meeting starting time 

Current meeting time for 2nd meeting of the month is 6:00pm for the workshop and 7:00pm for the City 

Council.  Ordinance No. 282 will change the City Council meeting to begin immediately following the 

workshop.     

Resident Tom Sudheimer was concerned that 6:00pm start time will be difficult for some people to get to 

because of work. 

Motion:  Stolz to close the public hearing.  Second McPadden.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

6. Old Business 

 6.1   Comprehensive Plan Request for Proposals 

Motion:  McPadden to request for proposals for the purpose of updating the 2018 Comprehensive Plan from: 

Bolton & Menk, Short Elliot Hendrickson, SRF Consulting and Stantec.  Second Heher.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

 6.2   Resolution 2017-03, City Council Appointments Amendment 

Change to Section 24.  Dick Stolz will be appointment to Highway 212 Southwest Corridor 

Transportation Coalition.  Section 32, subdivision 3, Charlie Storms will be the City Council 

Representative to the Parks & Recreation Commission. 

Motion:  Heher to approve Resolution 2017-03, a resolution amending resolution 2017-01 Relating to the 

Organization of the City of Norwood Young America. Second McPadden.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried.  
 

7.   New Business 

7.1   Resolution 2017-04 and Resolution 2017-05, 211 Railroad Street W. - Variance and Site Plan 

Todd Miller from Xtreme Properties is requesting a variance for 211 Railroad St W to allow for 

alternate exterior building materials.  Planning Commission reviewed the site plan and recommends 

unanimously to approve the variance.  



Motion:  Heher to approve Resolution 2017-04 a Resolution Conditionally Approving a Variance Relating to 

Allowable Exterior Building Materials for a 6,400 square foot Principal Structure at 211 Railroad Street West. 

Second Stolz.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

Motion:  Heher to Approve Resolution  2017-05 A Resolution Conditionally Approving A Site Plan For A 6,400 

Square Foot Principal Structure At 211 Railroad Street West.  Second Storms.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

7.2   Ordinance No. 283, Administrative Subdivisions/Lot Combinations 

This ordinance will allow for two lots to be combined and the waiver of standard platting 

requirements. 

Motion:  Heher to approve Ordinance No. 283, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 1100.11 Of The City Code To 

Provide For Administrative Subdivisions And Lot Combinations.  Second Storms.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried.  

Motion:  Heher to approve the summary publication of Ordinance No. 283.  Second McPadden.  Vote 5 – 0.  

Motion carried. 

 

7.3   Ordinance No. 282, Chapter 2 Amendment – City Council meeting starting time 

Motion:  Stolz to approve Ordinance No. 282, Chapter 2 Amendment – City Council meeting starting time.  

Second Storms.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

Motion:  Heher to approve the summary publication of Ordinance No. 282, Chapter 2 Amendment – City 

Council meeting starting time.  Second McPadden.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

7.4   Public Service Director Hiring Recommendation 

Personnel Committee along with some City Staff interviewed 5 candidates for the Public Service 

Director position on February 9, 2017.  It is the recommendation of the Personnel Committee to hire 

Tony Voigt at a Pay Grade 17, Step 1. 

 

Resident Tom Sudheimer shared his concerns of adding additional staff.  Although this is a new 

position, the City will not be adding additional staff.  The Public Utilities Director position was 

vacated in September 2016.  The organization of the City will be changed to having one director 

oversee parks, streets, water, and sewer, verses having two directors.  

Motion:  Heher to approve hiring Anthony Voigt as the Public Service Director at a Pay Grade 17, Step 1 with a 

start date of Monday, March 13, contingent on the results of a background check.  Second Stolz.  Vote 5 – 0.  

Motion carried. 

 

7.5   Public Service Lead Appointment 

Motion:  Heher to approve eliminating the Public Works Director position, approving the adjusted salary chart, 

and appointing Brent Aretz as the Public Service Lead position at a Pay Grade 13, Step 10.  Second McPadden.  

Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

7.6   Lawn Mower Purchase Proposal 

Motion:  Stolz to approve purchasing the demo Jacobsen HR700 lawn mower.  Second Heher.  Vote 5 – 0.  

Motion carried. 

 

7.7   Shovel Ready Designation – Tacoma West Industrial Park 

Motion:  McPadden to authorize staff to begin the application for submittal for the Session 1 deadline.  Second 

Heher.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

7.8   Custodian Position 

Dale Hoof resigned due to personal reasons.  The City has been dealing with turnover issues in this 

position for the past three years.  The Personnel Committee recommends making the Custodian 

position a 30 hours a week benefited position. 

Motion:  Heher to accept Dale Hoof’s resignation and to post and accept applications for the Custodian 

position at 30 hours a week which will be eligible for health, dental, life and disability insurance.  The pay range 

will be $12.83 - $15.93. Second Storms.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 

7.9   Advertise for Pool Staff 

Motion:  McPadden to approve posting for Pool Staff.  Second Storms.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 

Heher: Planning Commission looking at rental housing code.  Moving starting time and date due to the 

Lion’s meeting at the same date/time.  Will be holding a public hearing to change the meeting to the first 



Tuesday of the month at 6:00pm.  There are two open seats on the Planning Commission.  Contact City Hall 

for an application. 

 

Parks Commission is taking a look at having the Willkommen Memorial Park restroom next to the Pavilion on 

the east side.  Also discussing what to do with the $5,000 donation from YAC. 

  

McPadden: EDC is close to having a logo recommendation.   

  

Stolz:  Met at the Harbor to discuss the bus. 

 

Storms: Attended a new council member class. 

  

Lagergren: Smartlink group met to discuss transportation needs in this area. Attended Civic’s class in high 

school.  Received feedback from students regarding the underpass. 

 

9.   Adjournment 

Motion:  McPadden to adjourn at 8:59pm.  Second Heher.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

March 3 Employee Appreciation Day 

March 8 Joint Meeting EDC & Marketing Comm. – 5:30/EDC - 6:30pm 

March 9 Senior Advisory Committee – 8:30am 

March 13 City Council – 6:00pm 

March 21  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30pm/Planning Commission – 7:00pm 

March 27 City Council Work Session – 6:00pm; EDA and City Council to follow  

 

 

 

Sincerely Submitted: 

 

        

______________________________________ 

Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer  

       ____________________________________ 

       President 

 

































       City of Norwood Young America                   

310 West Elm Street, PO Box 59 

Norwood Young America, MN 55368 

www.cityofnya.com 

952/467-1800 
 

 

 
 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Lagergren and Members of the City Council 

 

FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 

DATE:  March 13, 2017 

 

RE: Accepting Fire Fighter Resignation – Matthew Smith 

 

 

Matthew Smith has submitted his resignation from the Norwood Young America 

Fire Department effective March 6, 2017.  Matt has been with the NYA Fire 

Department since 2003.  We thank Matt for 13 years of service to the 

Department. 

 

 

Recommendation:   

Motion to accept Matthew Smith’s resignation from the Norwood Young America 

Fire Department. 

 



























































Community Commissioners: Carolyn Durbin, JH Hoernemann, Ray Kraemer, Lavonne Kroells, Gladys Pederson, Lois Schultz, Tom Simmons

Housing Commissioners/Reps:  Bonita Heilmann (Harbor/Haven), Laurie Hilgers (Harbor/Haven), Brenda Schmitz (Peace Villa), Jeff Buesing (Oak Grove)

Representatives:  Dick Stolz (City Council), Kelly Hayes (City Clerk), Jennifer Anderson (Carver County Public Health), Dave Murphy (Carver County Sheriff's Office)

2016 Update On-going Action Steps 5 Year Plan

Haven built Advocate and educate community 

regarding future housing and care needs.

Maintain occupancy of senior housing 

facilities (Harbor, Peace Villa, Oak Grove).

Senior Cottages

Haven goal to have 100% occupancy by 

June 2017.

Residential Accessory Structure (Mother-in-

Law Structure)

Discuss possible rental dwelling code for 

family.

Home Care Options

2016 Update On-going Action Steps 5 Year Plan

Worked on bus grant.  Bus to arrive the end 

of March 2017.

Promote new buss. Market bus, generate excitement. Advocate to improve Smart-link individual 

service utilizing 5310 bus.

Arranged for transportation to and from 

Music in the Park.

Coordinate with Carver County to jointly 

promote senior fitness opportunities

Search for partners for bus - must me used 

at least 30 hours per week. 

Provide "We Cab" pilot program utilizing 

volunteer drivers.

Enhance existing trails with benches.  

Possibly use YAC donation.

Partner with SmartLink for bus scheduling. Budget for bus replacement at Peace 

Villa campus.

Clear major trails for year-round use and 

promote walkability.

Survey Oak Grove residents for 

transportation needs and wants.

Trips to school events.

 Renew packet information and 

redistribute to local churches.

TRANSPORTATION

Communicating the social, economic, recreational, cultural, and personal needs of the senior portion of the City’s population.

City of Norwood Young America - SENIOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE

HOUSING



2016 Update On-going Action Steps 5 Year Plan

Scams Continued outreach to seniors outside of 

Peace Village and Oak Grove Senior 

campuses.

Hold 2017 Car Fit event. "Senior Services" Coordinator.

Car Fit well attended. Hold senior "Scam Seminar" with Carver 

County Sheriff's Deputy as needed

Develop articles and informational pieces 

for local media.

Technology for Seniors.

Obtained list of seniors in NYA for possible 

survey.

Make senior resource info available at 

City Hall.

Hold Alzheimer's seminar.

Educate community about Aging and 

Alzheimer's.

Explode funding options for Senior Service 

Coordinator.

Continued liaison with Carver County 

Office of Aging.

Notify seniors of scams.

Interface with Carver County Library 

System.

Explore opportunities to work with Carver 

County Public Health Dept. to utilize 

additional funding.

EDUCATION



2016 Update On-going Action Steps 5 Year Plan

Music in the Park:  sponsored event, 

arranged for transportation to/from. 

Music In the Park. Interface with Central School Elementary 

Music Department.

Establish weekly senior gathering for 

socializing, cards and games.

Held Senior Dance Promoting bus for social events. Create flyers to notify seniors of events. Research grant options to fund senior 

center with coordinator

Supported Stiftungsfest: flowers and 

napkins.

Continue Stiftungsfest support. Develop Community Center with input 

from seniors

Continue to hold Senior Dances. Explore permanent drop box location for 

"Drug Take-Back".

Promote Unhinged Pizza weekly senior 

day.

Promote "drug take-back program" on 

April 29, 2017 at City Hall. 

Work with Community Ed to hold classes 

and/or events.

Connect with service organizations:  Boy 

Scouts, 4-H, etc.

PROMOTING PHYSICAL AND SOCIAL ACTIVITY





















 

 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    March 13, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Special Meeting – Joint meeting Planning Commission, EDC, & Chamber of 

Commerce Board   
=============================================================== 

 
Proposed is to schedule a special meeting for the purpose of holding a joint meeting with the 
Planning Commission, EDC, and Chamber of Commerce Board.  The purpose of the meeting 
is to discuss potential improvements and redevelopments in the C-3, Downtown Districts.  
Possible meeting dates include April 19 or 26. 
 
 
Suggested Motion: 
 
Motion to schedule a special City Council meeting for 6:30 p.m., April  , 2017. 
 
 



 

 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    March 13, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Closed Meeting   
=============================================================== 

 
The purposed of the Closed Meeting is for preliminary consideration of charges and 
allegations involving an employee. 
























